COMMUNITIES
FOUNDATION

June 11, 2023

Clerk, San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Via email: Board.of . Supervisors@sfgov.org

San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

Via email: governmentinfo@sfpl.org

To whom it may concern:

Please post the following date as an open Board Meeting on behalf of Front Porch Communities
Foundation:

Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023
Time: 10 am to 12 noon
Location: Online via Zoom

For more information, please call 818.254-4096.

Sincerely,

Cindy Morris

FPCF Executive Assistant
cmorris@frontporch.net
818.254.4096

800 N. Brand Blvd., 19th Floor, Glendale CA 91203 | 818.254.4096 | frontporch.net/philanthropy


mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:governmentinfo@sfpl.org
mailto:cmorris@frontporch.net

From: Katharine Miller

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Information, Government (LIB)
Cc: Cindy Morris; Mary Gregory; Tracy Powell

Subject: FPCF 7.20.23 Board Meeting notice

Date: Sunday, June 11, 2023 1:43:22 PM

Attachments: imaqge003.png

EPCF Board public notice for 7.20.23 meeting.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please see the attached Board Meeting notice for Front Porch Communities Foundation.

Katharine Miller
Executive Director

800 N Brand Blvd, 19t FI
Glendale CA 91203
925.286.4249 (mobile)
818.254.4100 (main)

www.frontporch.net/philanthropy
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12" Annual Celtic Cup — Monday, August 14th at Berkeley Country Club
Supporting Life-Changing Services for Seniors

For Sponsorship and Registration Information, click here.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to_whom they are addressed. If
you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the
message -
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